



Drugociu Dan Gheorghe

Professor

Department X Clinics

Faculty of Veterinary Medicine

Veterinarian currently working as University Professor at the Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, within Iași University of Life Sciences, specialized in reproduction and reproductive disorders, with an extensive career in education and research, highlighted by the involvement in different associations and research projects.

Contact Details



0722887814



dan.drugociu@iuls.ro



dan300457@yahoo.com



Aleea Mihail Sadoveanu nr. 8,
700489, Iași



30-Apr-1957

Areas of expertise

- Reproduction
- Reproductive disorders
- Obstetrics
- Veterinary andrology

Competences

- Physiology of reproduction
- Pathology of reproduction
- Embryo transfer
- Biotechnologies in reproduction

Professional experience

2006 - prezent **Professor**

IULS, Mihail Sadoveanu Alley, no. 3, 700490
Reproduction, reproductive disorders and clinical lectures by species

Doctoral scientific supervisor in Obstetrics and veterinary andrology

2001 - 2006 **Associate Professor**

IULS, Mihail Sadoveanu Alley, no. 3, 700490
Reproduction, reproductive disorders and clinical lectures by species

1996 - 2001 **Lecturer**

IULS, Mihail Sadoveanu Alley, no. 3, 700490
Reproduction, reproductive disorders and clinical lectures by species

1990 - 1996 **Assistant**

IULS, Mihail Sadoveanu Alley, no. 3, 700490
Reproduction, reproductive disorders and clinical lectures by species

1985-1990 Scientific researcher gr. III, Dancu Research Center

Education

1991 - 1998 **PhD**

University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine Iasi
Specialisation - Obstetrics and veterinary andrology

1978 - 1983 **Veterinary doctor**

University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine Iasi
Faculty of Animal Husbandry and Veterinary Medicine, Department of Veterinary Medicine

Research activity

Scientific papers

- **ORCID** <https://orcid.org/0000-0003-1198-4597>
- **Google Scholar** <https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=H-m3JEQAAAAJ&hl=ro>

Research projects and grants

- 1989** **Coordinator/PI**
Decontamination of bull shelters by different biochemical methods in order to reduce morbidity and mortality, Contract 7214/1989, profile G, theme 9 with I.C.P.C.B. Baltesti - Bucharest
- 1990-1992** **Coordinator/PI**
Testing new hormonal formulas for induction of oestrus and ovulation in cows and cattle, Contract 415/1990 theme 4.1 with I.C.P.C.B. Baltesti - Bucharest
- 2002** **Coordinator/PI**
Research on monitoring ovarian activity in bulls, dependent on clinical and paraclinical diagnosis. Economical and efficient ways of treatment. Contract 34358/2002, theme 25, CNCSIS code 188
- 2010 - 2013** **Team Member**
Enhancing and developing human resources for research and innovation through the doctoral school. POS-DRU Project - ID 77222
- 2007-2008** **Team Member**
Etiopathogenesis, symptoms and therapy of mastitis in cows. CNCSIS A project, code 727

Internships and scholarships

- 2008** SOCRATES ERASMUS Programme, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine - Liege -Belgium
- 2005** Workshop, Innsbruck Austria, as part of the contract (World Bank)
- 2005** TAIEX course (Ohrid Macedonia)

Scientific and professional organizations

- Asociația Generală a Medicilor Veterinari din România - AGMVR, President of Iași Branch (2007-2021)
- Agenția Română de Asigurare a Calității în Învățământul Superior- ARACIS, Evaluator
- Colegiul Medicilor Veterinari din România (CMV)